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Strzok, Peter P, {CD) {FBI}

From: Strzok, Pater P, {CD} {FBY
Sant: Saturday, January 21, 2017 6:01 P .
To: DO} {FB}; Page, Lisa C. {QGC} {FBY b6 -1
. s : } } g { ; ; E bTC _1
Subject: Fued:
Please do not forward/share
~------ Original messags —-—- -
From: “Strzak, Peter B {LD) (SR : Egc‘fl
Date: 0172172017 5:56 PM {GYT-TSTRR b7E -6
To: "Priestag, £ W. {0} {FBY i
Subject:

Hi Bill, do you have time for a guick chat, either this evening or tormorrow moraing? | heard from

| anaiﬁ- the WH Ol brisfing routed from { am angry that Jen did not at §ea'5% oo me,
as my branch has pending investigative matters there, this rief may play inte cur investigatiy b6 -1, 2
strategy. and | would ke the ai'msw to hawve visibility and x}rwsfi& ihﬂughas;cm unsel toyou in adva.nﬁe b?q -1, 2
of the bilefing, This is one of the reasons why | raised the issue of lanesfresponsibiiities that § déd
svhen you asked her to handle WH detailee interaction.
Thanks,
fate

FBI (18-cv-154)-10284





